MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-II 5th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 28.07.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe.

Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 25 of Consent to Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	grant of consent	Up to	
	Booklet No. 2	5			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131613	Indo Count Industries Limited T-3 Kagal Hatakangale Five Star MIDC area Hatakanangle	APPROVED Establish for Expansion.	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) for Bed Shifting & Bed Linen Fabric (Yarn & textile processing) - 25 Lakhs Mtr/M i.e total will be 75,00,000 Mtr/M to 1,00,00,000 Mtr/M Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in earlier CAC and decide to issue SCN for some discrepancies.
					PP submitted reply and mentioned that They are started installation work of New ETP. There will be no increase in production & Effluent generation till they obtain requisite consent from MPCB. They have replaced bags of Bag filter. PP submitted that after expansion they recycle 75% of treated effluent. They discharge 1800 CMD treated effluent to CETP after expansion and presently dispose 2500 CMD to CETP. (Reduction by 700 CMD after expansion)
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to establish for expansion, by imposing following conditions:
					PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132911	Reichhold India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. F - 38 Plot No. F - 38, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal-	APPROVED Establish for installation of	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for installation of Boiler which will be used for heating of raw material- Maleic Anhydride and Phthalic Anhydride (for converting solid form of raw material to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Shirur, Dist - Pune Shirur	Boiler		liquid form only) Committee also noted that, existing unit is having Consent to Operate which is valid up to 31/1/2025 and obtained Environmental Clearance on 12/5/2017 for existing activity. Committee further noted that, PP has proposed HSD/LDO fired Boiler with stack of 30 mtr. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall amend the Environmental Clearance for inclusion of Boiler 2. Industry shall recycle the entire treated effluent to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129038	Inorbit Malls (India) Pvt. Ltd. Project name- â€~Raheja Vistas Premiere' (CTE Expansion) S. No. 37/3, 37/4, 27/1, 27/2, 27/3, 27/4, 27/5, 25/4, 26/1+9a, 26/2a+2b, Village Mohammad Wadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	Consent to Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion of Residential & Commercial Construction project having Total plot area of 1,30,877.97 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 5,15,692.30 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted an audited balance sheet. Pointwise compliance verification report of Environment Clearance conditions called from SRO-Pune-I After due deliberation it was decided to issue Show Cause Notice for refusal of Consent to Establish for Expansion for above non-compliances.

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	grant of consent	Up to	100000000000000000000000000000000000000
	Number				
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132418	Umicore India Private Limited Plot no-03, Survey no 1295,1296,1122B, 1140 1129B Mauje Shirwal Khandala	APPROVD Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of Ceramic Powder from Spent Catalytic Converters from Vehicles. Committee also noted that, the said unit proposed to locate in the premises of sister concern unit M/s. Umicore Autocat India Pvt. Ltd. which comes under purview of CAC. Committee further noted that, there will be no trade effluent generated and proposed to treat sewage generated into the STP provided by sister concern unit. Also, proposed to dispose the HW disposal as per the Rule.
					 After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall treat sewage in ETP provided by sister concern unit and it is joint & severely responsibility of both the units. 2. Industry shall provide adequate capacity of Air Pollution Control system to achieve the consented norms. 3. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H& OW Rule. 4. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System and Compliance of Consent Conditions
5	MPCB- CONSENT-	Eon Kharadi Infrastructure	APPROVED	Commissioning of the project or 5	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed IT/ITES/Commercial project
	0000131618	Private Limited	Consent to	years whichever is	having Total plot area of 44,000 Sq.m and Total

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		S. No. 42/3/1, Kharadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	Establish	earlier	Construction BUA of 3,23,088.89 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide STP & OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish with a condition for not to take effective steps towards starting of construction activity prior obtaining Environment Clearance from competent authority and by imposing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and C to E conditions.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131540	Juhu Beach Resorts Limited CTS No. 867, Village Juhu, Juhu Tara Road, Vile Parle (West), Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion in existing Five-Star Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Laundry activity with 355 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 21,059 Sq.m and Proposed Built Up Area of 512.48 Sq.m (existing BUA of 47,835 Sq.m + proposed BUA of 512.48 Sq.m = 48,347.48 Sq.m) Five-star category.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion in existing Five-Star Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Laundry activity with 355 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 21,059 Sq.m and Proposed Built Up Area of 512.48 Sq.m (existing BUA of 47,835 Sq.m + proposed BUA of 512.48 Sq.m = 48,347.48 Sq.m) Five-star category by imposing BG of Rs.25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
7	MPCB-	M/s. IFB	APPROVED	Commissioning of	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000133848	Refrigeration Limited Plot No. A-1 Ranjangaon Industrial Area,PH- 3 Shirur	Consent to Establish	the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Establish for mfg of Refrigerator. Committee also noted that, there will be no generation of trade effluent from proposed activity. Committee further noted that, PP has proposed Sewage Treatment Plant for treatment of sewage and proposed to dispose the HW disposal as per the Rule After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish under Red Category by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall not use Ozone Depleting substances in mfg of Refrigerators. 2. Industry shall provide comprehensive treatment system so as to achieve the consented norms. 3. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provision of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. 4. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131347	Jindal Saw Ltd ., Plot No. A-69-60, Sinnar Malgaon, Tal. Sinnar, Dist. Nashik	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Tubbing & Casing with premium connections – 50000 MT/A with phosphating and copper plating. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent to operate. Due to this expansion only 2 CMD of industrial effluent will be generated and PP has existing adequate capacity of ETP for the treatment of the same. Due to expansion no sewage will be generated, and they have

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					existing STP. Committee further noted that, PP has changed the fuel from FO to LSHS for RTHF furnace in hot Mill. PQF (Premium Quality Finishing) has provided fume extraction system and damper with stack. Scrubber is provided to Chrome Plating section. RHF in cold mill is running on LPG as fuel. Scrubbers are provided to pickling section in cold mill. Dust Collector is provided to the shot blasting activity and powder coating. PP proposed to add coupling unit along with copper plating facility and proposed to provide scrubber as APC. Committee also noted that, Available JVS results for water and source monitoring exceeds the consented limits. Committee further noted that, the existing unit has the rolling mill which attracts the provision of Environmental Clearance as per Board's Circular dtd. 20.07.2021 and PP submitted they will apply for the same.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Tubbing & Casing with premium connections – 50000 MT/A with phosphating and copper plating by imposing following conditions:
					By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards JVS exceedance and to up with total BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall obtain Environmental Clearance for their Rolling Mill operations as per MoEF & CC Notification dtd. 20.07.2022 PP shall upgrade the APCs / improve the operation and maintenance of the same so as to achieve the consented norms.
9	MPCB-CONSENT-0000134996	Eternis Fine Chemicals Limited Plot No.2 & 2/1, Additional MIDC Kurkumbh (Patas), Village: Patas, Daund	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	
10	MPCB-	USV PRIVATE	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	CONSENT- 0000133666	LIMITED CTS- 320A,320(1TO3),32 1(1TO3),275 A-1 Arvind Vithal Gandhi Chowk Mumbai	Consent to Establish		Establish for Expansion activity for Building modification/renovation, replacement of old corroded machinery with new machinery, Advanced Laboratory instruments for R&D, purchasing of new computer & software and replacement of existing 380 KVA DG Set with new DG Set 600 KVA. Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having consent to operate for R & D activity which is valid upto 30/4/2022 & separately applied for renewal. Committee further noted that, treated trade effluent & sewage generated is connected to MCGM sewer line. Committee desires to know the sources of effluent generation from existing unit and possibility to recycle the treated effluent into the process to minimize the pollution load on environment. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for technical presentation on above points and compliance of consent conditions.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134107	SRJ STRIPS AND PIPES PRIVATE LIMITED GUT NO. 56 & 57 ADJACENT TO MIDC PHASE-II JALNA	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of MS Billets/ Alloys Billets/MS Slabs, Rolling Mill TMT Bars/ MS Structural Steel/ Angles/ Channels/ Gutter /AR Stripes/CR Stripes/Galvanised stripes/ MS pipes/Galvanized pipes - & Ferro Manganese and silico manganese. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 26/7/2021.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions:Industry shall install Effluent Treatment Plant for treatment of trade effluent generated from rolling mill and galvanizing activity. 1. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste of Category No. 35.3 & 35.4 Category and Zink dross as per the provisions of Rule.
					Industry shall amend the Environmental Clearance for change in name.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000135832	Mazda Colours Ltd. Plot no 121/1, 121/2 MIDC Dhatav Roha	APPROVED Establish (Revalidation of part project)	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for revalidation of consent to establish for Consent for manufacturing of remaining pigment products i.e. Mazda Crude Blue Colour (Copper Phthlocyanine)-500 MT/M, Mazcol Blue (Alpha Blue)- 125 MT/M & Mazcol Green 706- 250 MT/M.
					Committee noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Establish on 27/4/2022. Further, part C to O obtained which is valid upto 31/12/2023.
					Committee further noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 27/12/2011 which is revalidated on 26/2/2019.
					Committee also noted that, PP has proposed Effluent Treatment Plant from trade effluent generated from remained activity and proposed to recycle partly effluent & partly discharged to CETP.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for revalidation of consent to establish by

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000135859	TDK India Private Limited., Plot No. E-22 to 25, E-25/1 & E-25/2, MIDC Satpur, Tal & Dist. Nashik	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	 imposing following conditions: Industry shall provide comprehensive pollution control system of designed capacity to achieve the consented norms. Industry shall recycle 200 CMD treated effluent into the process and remaining shall be connected to CETP. Industry shall submit improvement/ upgradation plan towards TDS within 15 days and implement the same within 03 months period. Industry shall dispose the by-products as per the provisions of H&OW Rule Industry shall submit penal charges as per the Board's policy towards lapse period. By forfeiting 25% of the Bank Guarantee towards TDS exceedance and top-up with total amount of BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of C to E conditions Consent shall be issued after receipt of the Audited Balance Sheet. Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion manufacturing of Capacitor – 20000000 No/Month. On the adjacent plot E-25/2. Committee also noted that, PP has existing valid consent to operate. Trade effluent generation from the existing as well as expansion process is Nil. PP has existing STP and proposed to modify the STP to treat the expansion sewage. JVS of the existing unit are within the consented norms. Committee further noted that, PP has provided Filter bags

Sr. Application No. Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
				as APC to the metal spray units and also has dry paint booth section. In the proposed expansion they have proposed to provided Bag Filters to the metal spray sections After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Capacitor – 20000000 No/Month by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall obtain the plot amalgamation with the existing plots from the MIDC. 2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.
